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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:48 PM

To: ‘Harms, Jenny'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, William V,
EMNRD; 'Ryan Mahand'

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -:Sand Federal #1 Foundation

Attachments: Devon SandFederal#1 FoundationEnergy Protest.pdf

RE: Sand Federal SWD #1 (APl 30-025-250 Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>17; Admin. Appl. No
pLEL1921155208; Unit H-18-23S5-32E, NMPM, Lea County

Ms. Harms:

OCD was notified Foundation Energy Management, LLC thatitis protesting this application. This party have been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if
Devon Energy Management Company, LP wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or
may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The
application will be retained pending resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information
regarding the standing of this application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact for Foundation Energy Management, LLC
Ryan Mahand
Mani Little Wortmann
300 Throckmorton Street, Suite 530
Fort Worth, TX. 76102
Phone: (832) 382-0900
E-mail: rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Ryan Mahand <rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:56 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] FW: SWD Protest Letter

Attachments: scan[1].pdf; Foundation SWD Protest Letter[5].docx
Mr. McMilan,

Per your request, attached is the original email sent to you.

Thanks,

Ryan Mahand

Associate Attorney

Mani Little & Wortmann, PLLC
300 Throckmorton Street, Suite 530
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
817.382.0900 (Office)
rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com

From: Eric Wortmann <ewortmann@mlwenergylaw.com>

Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 at 11:35 AM

To: "Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us" <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>, "Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us"
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ryan Mahand <rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com>

Subject: SWD Protest Letter

Gentlemen,

Please see the attached Letter. | have also copied and pasted the Letter below for your convenience. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Eric

August 19, 2019

New Mexico Qil Conservation District

Attn: Mr. Phillip Goetz and Mr. Michael McMillan
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505



Re: Protest of Devon Energy Production Company, LP’s proposed disposal well: Sand 18 Federal SWD #1,
APl No. 30-025-25017, 1980 FNL & 660 FEL, Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Gentlemen,

On August 5, 2019, Foundation Energy Management, LLC (Foundation) received legal notice from Devon
Energy Production Company, LP, stating that an application for the above referenced disposal well had been
submitted.

This letter serves as Foundation’s formal protest to the proposed disposal well. Foundation operates an
oil and gas well in Section 17, which is adjacent to and within one-half (1/2) mile of the proposed disposal well
in Section 18.

It is Foundation’s opinion, the proposed disposal well will impact their current and proposed operations
in the area.

Should the New Mexico Oil Conservation District need additional information related to Foundation’s
objection, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

Eric W. Wortmann II

Managing Partner — Fort Worth
Mani Little & Wortmann, PLLC
300 Throckmorton St., Suite 530
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
817.382.0900 (Office)
817.668.1368 (Direct)
ewortmann@mlwenergylaw.com
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August 19, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation District

Attn: Mr. Phillip Goetz and Mr. Michael McMillan
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Protest of Devon Energy Production Company, LP’s proposed disposal well: Sand 18
Federal SWD #1, API No. 30-025-25017, 1980 FNL & 660 FEL, Section 18, Township 23 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Gentlemen,

On August 5, 2019, Foundation Energy Management, LLC (Foundation) received legal
notice from Devon Energy Production Company, LP, stating that an application for the above
referenced disposal well had been submitted.

This letter serves as Foundation’s formal protest to the proposed disposal well. Foundation
operates an oil and gas well in Section 17, which is adjacent to and within one-half (1/2) mile of
the proposed disposal well in Section 18.

It is Foundation’s opinion, the proposed disposal well will impact their current and
proposed operations in the area.

Should the New Mexico Oil Conservation District need additional information related to
Foundation’s objection, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

Eric W. Wortmann 11, Partner
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
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